

County Council of Howard County, Maryland

2015 Legislative Session

Legislative day # 12

RESOLUTION NO. 160 - 2015

Introduced by: Chairperson at the request of the County Executive

A RESOLUTION confirming the appointment of Sujit Mishra to the Howard County Design Advisory Panel.

Introduced and read first time on November 2, 2015.

By order Jessica Feldmark
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

Read for a second time and a public hearing held on November 16, 2015.

By order Jessica Feldmark
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

This Resolution was read the third time and was Adopted , Adopted with amendments __, Failed __, Withdrawn __ by the County Council on December 7, 2015.

Certified by Jessica Feldmark
Jessica Feldmark, Administrator to the County Council

NOTE: [[text in brackets]] indicates deletions from existing language; TEXT IN SMALL CAPITALS indicates additions to existing language. ~~Strike out~~ indicates material deleted by amendment; Underlining indicates material added by amendment.



SUJIT MISHRA, AIA, LEED AP BD+C

4730 LEYDEN WAY, ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21042
301-792-4935

PROJECT ARCHITECT/ PROJECT MANAGER

Mr. Mishra has prior experience not only as an architect but also as educator. His Experience includes educational, Religious, Office, Community center.

His experience as Assistant Lecture in Khwopa Engineering College helped him to develop the theoretical aspect in Architecture.

Design Awards: National Design Award in Commercial Complex, Kathmandu, Nepal. This Design award in early in his career opened several opportunities for him to work on multidisciplinary projects as Commercial, Residential and Building Conservation (UNESCO-UNITED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATION PROJECT) in Kathmandu, Nepal.

Experience:

14

Education:

Master in Architecture,
Morgan State University,
MD/ 2007
Bachelor of Architecture,
Tribhuvan University,
Nepal/ 2000

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

MGM National Harbor – Conference Center, Vertical Circulation
National Harbor, Maryland

2014-2015

Project Manager responsible for Conference Center, Hotel Main Lobby area of this Hotel/Casino project from Design Development to Construction Document. The most challenging aspect of this billion dollar project is to coordinate with all the Consultants and team members responsible for various portions of the building.

BROOKSIDE GARDEN GATEHOUSE
SILVERSPRING, MARYLAND

2012

Project Manager responsible from Conceptual Design to REVIT based Construction Document for this Gate House project. This project was part of Landscape project.
Cost: Size:

Restoration Praise Center, Bowie , Maryland

2012-2015

Project Architect responsible for Conceptual Design to REVIT based Construction Document for this estimated 17,000-18,000 sf church facility that is intended to have a collegiate size gym that doubles as a worship space, a lobby of around 3,000sf, three pastor offices, and approximately eight classrooms. This building construction was completed in 2015.
Cost: 4.2 M Size: 18,000 Sq.ft.

HUBER MEMORIAL CHURCH
Baltimore, Maryland

2010-2015

Project Architect/Manager for this 50,000sf, \$12,000,000 Silver LEED equivalent project in Baltimore City was fully produced by Waldon Studio in REVIT. Mr. Mishra was involved in Design Development phase and was responsible for the construction documentation for this project. This project required a close collaboration with the builder who will utilize the REVIT model at the end of April. Further, the REVIT model formed the basis for the animation used for the client's capital campaign.
Cost: \$12,000,000 Size: 50,000 Sq.ft.

True Vine Ministries
Fayetteville, NC

2013

Project Manager responsible for Conceptual Design. This 29,200 SF Addition, Renovation project has 1000 seat capacity Worship area, Youth hall and Classrooms.
Cost: Size: 19,200 Sq.ft.

HOWARD COMMUNITY COLLEGE HEALTH SCIENCE BUILDING
Columbia, Maryland

2010-2011

Staff Architect for the development of the skill labs and other interior spaces in association with lead architecture firm.

WSA collaborated with the prime architect and providing teaching skills laboratory design and layout, interior building component design, BIM support, and CD support services.

Cost: Size:

MCCORMICK DINING FACILITY RENOVATION
Hunt Valley, Maryland

2009-2011

Staff Architect for producing the design construction documents in REVIT for a dining facility at the existing McCormick Foods Corporate Headquarters. This involved REVIT based schematic design options and renderings. Construction drawings were produced for the selected scheme in REVIT. This also involved a partnered approach with the builder.

Cost: Size: Sq.ft.

MID ATLANTIC COMMUNITY CHURCH
DAVIDSONVILLE, MARYLAND

2008-2009

Staff Architect responsible for the full REVIT based from Schematic to construction documentation.

NORTHSIDE CHRISTIAN CHURCH, *Spring, Texas*

2007-2008

Staff Architect for the full Revit based construction documentation and was involved in preparing Construction Document. The work for this \$7 million new building involved a very complex geometry. The 43,000sf building drawing set required the integration of the design team located in Atlanta, GA; Irvine, CA; Denver, CO; Houston, TX; and Columbia, MD. This work was completed on a fast track and was coordinated over an FTP site as well as face to face meetings. The end result was not only an AIA Design Award in 2009 but also a happy client with a project completed on time and with 1.7% change orders.

FIRST MOUNT OLIVE FREEWILL BAPTIST CHURCH
Baltimore Maryland

Staff responsible for the full REVIT based construction documentation of this addition and renovation project. Architect Phase One was to replace in kind the water damaged administration building and Phase Two is to replace the lighting and fire destroyed existing building. Both phases were produced in REVIT. Waldon Studio has and is working with Plano Coudon for this project.

LAUREL BELTSVILLE SENIOR ACTIVITY CENTER
Laurel, Maryland

2006-2009

Staff Architect for this 17,000sf new community center costing \$5,700,000 was first started in AutoCAD but because of the benefits of REVIT, WSA redrafted the project into REVIT at the start of the Design Development phase. This proved advantageous to the completion of the work. Mr. Mishra was a part of this design team producing the project in REVIT.

Cost: \$5,700,000 Size: 17,000 Sq.ft.